From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 11/30/2012 11:40:32 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Wed next week works for me

Monday looks like it might be clear. ..

From: Campbell, Michael

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:11 PM
To: 'Dietz, Sidney'

Subject: RE: Wed next week works for me

With the wet weather, I've been particularly fond of the smell of the remoistened urine and
excretions in the carpeted BART cars. If | close my eyes | can envision myselfin a
dickensonian tenement. The feliow at the nearest door with the tubercular cough just adds
some auditory cues that match the smell.

Just in time for the annual production of A Christmas Carol!

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:06 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: Wed next week works for me

Sure, that works for me. It might be nice. It's what we need. A big rain to make its way through
the streets of Oakland and take all the filth with it. Maybe then the regular people can come
out of their bunkers and enjoy one fucking fresh clear day.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [maiito:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 04:59 PM
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To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Wed next week works for me

That or Monday, if the weather clears up Sunday?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 4:03 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Wed next week works for me

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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